
 
 

From: Buckman, Michael@Waterboards  
Sent: Wednesday, June 25, 2014 10:13 AM 
To: Scott Kirk 
Cc: Teresa Ramirez; Mejia, Carlos@Waterboards; McCue, Jean@Waterboards; Groody, Kathleen@Waterboards; West, 
Yvonne@Waterboards; O'Hagan, John@Waterboards 
Subject: RE: Dal Poggetto Draft CDO and ACL Hearing 
Importance: High 
 
Dear Mr. Kirk, 

We recently received your Notice of Intent to Appear and it is substantially incomplete.  In completing the Notice of 

Intent to Appear, you must check one of the following boxes:  1) “I/we plan to call the following witnesses to testify at 

the hearing” or 2) “I/we intend to participate by cross‐examination or rebuttal only.”  If you plan to call witnesses, you 

must identify each one on the Notice of Intent to Appear and provide his or her:  1) name, 2) subject of proposed 

testimony, 3) estimated length of direct testimony, and 4) status as an expert witness.  Please note that there are spaces 

on the Notice of Intent to Appear to provide this information.  Please also note that as stated in the Hearing Notice, a 

policy statement is a non‐evidentiary statement that may only be submitted by interested persons who do not 

participate in the hearing as parties.  (Cal. Code Regs., tit. 23, § 648.1, subd. (d).)  When submitting a Notice of Intent to 

Appear as set forth above, Stornetta Family Trust and Newton Dal Poggetto (Trustee) may not indicate that they intend 

to present a policy statement. 

Please submit a completed Notice of Intent to Appear by the deadline of 12:00 noon, tomorrow, Thursday, June 26, 

2014. 

For more information, please refer to the hearing notice available on the hearing project webpage: 

http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/waterrights/water_issues/programs/hearings/dalpoggetto/index.shtml 

If you have any non‐controversial procedural questions you may contact me by telephone (916) 341‐5448 or by email at 

michael.buckman@waterboards.ca.gov. 

 

Sincerely, 
 
Michael Buckman 
Senior Environmental Scientist 
Hearings Unit Chief, Division of Water Rights 
State Water Resources Control Board 
1001 I Street 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
 
Phone: 916.341.5448 
Fax: 916.341.5400 
Michael.Buckman@waterboards.ca.gov 
 
 
 

From: Teresa Ramirez [mailto:Ramirez@smlaw.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, June 25, 2014 9:42 AM 



To: Unit, Wr_Hearing@Waterboards 
Cc: Scott Kirk 
Subject: Dal Poggetto Draft CDO and ACL Hearing 
Importance: High 
 
Division of Water Rights 
State Water Resources Control Board 
Attention: Kathleen Groody 
 
Good afternoon, 
 
Attached please find the Notice of Intent to Appear. 
 
Regards, 

gxÜxát etÅ|Üxé 
Assistant to C. Scott Kirk  

 
Spaulding McCullough & Tansil LLP 
90 South E Street., Suite 200 
PO Box 1867 
Santa Rosa, CA 95402 
Tel (707) 524-1900 
Fax (707) 524-1906 
www.smlaw.com 
ramirez@smlaw.com 
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This communication, including any attachments, is confidential and may be protected by privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, any use, 
dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately 
notify the sender by telephone or email, and permanently delete all copies, electronic or other, you may have.  

To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform you that any tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments) 
was not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (1) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (2) promoting, 
marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein.  

The foregoing applies even if this notice is embedded in a message that is forwarded or attached. 

 
 


